
Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2025/2026

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Special Events and Protocol

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $3,283.14

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $3,283.14

Note 1

Note 2

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3472 Protocol

3473 Meals/Hospitality for the Public

-

-

-

Dew, Gavin

This amount represents the total amount of receipts recorded for this 

disclosure expense category in the current reporting period from 

This amount represents the sum of the Q4 ending balance plus the Q1 

scanned receipts total above. This amount also equals the Q1 disclosure 

report for the period from

3470 Hosting Events

3471 Attending Events





From:                                 "AGM Coordinator" <noreply@gifttool.com> on behalf of "noreply@gifttool.com" 
<noreply@gifttool.com>
Sent:                                  Wed 16/04/2025 08:42
To:                                      "Dew.MLA, Gavin" <Gavin.Dew.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject:                             BC Wildlife Federation - 2025 - BCWF AGM & Convention - Dawson Creek, BC

To reply, use agm@bcwf.bc.ca

 Registration Confirmation 
Thank you for registering for the 2025 BCWF AGM & Convention. 

For more information about booking accommodation and other essential information about the 2025 AGM & Convention, please 
visit www.bcwf.bc.ca/2025agm. 

Please print this page as your proof of registration.  

Should you have questions regarding your registration, please contact the B.C. Wildlife Federation office at 1-888-
881-2293 or email agm@bcwf.bc.ca. 

We're all looking forward to seeing you in person at the BCWF 2025 AGM & Convention starting April 24 -26, 2025, in 
Dawson Creek, BC! 

 

 

Event: 2025 - BCWF AGM & Convention - Dawson Creek, BC 
View Event Details

Add to my Calendar
Location: Ovintiv Event Centre

300 Hwy 2 #1, Dawson Creek BC Canada V1G0A4 
Get Driving Directions

Event Coordinator: AGM Coordinator, agm@bcwf.bc.ca, 

Registration Confirmation - Gavin Dew 
Order ID: R1307858 
Registrant Type: Guest 
Registration Date: April 16, 2025 08:42:38 PDT 
Total Amount: $233.00 
Order Status: Successfully paid and processed! 
Payment Method: Visa 
Card Name:  

Note that your credit card statements will read:
R1307858 BC Wildlife Foundation

Refer to this order ID for any questions you may have regarding your registration. 

  
 Payment Instructions 

You don't often get email from noreply@gifttool.com. Learn why this is important



From:                                 "AGM Coordinator" <noreply@gifttool.com> on behalf of "noreply@gifttool.com" 
<noreply@gifttool.com>
Sent:                                  Wed 16/04/2025 13:24
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
Order ID: R1307891 
Registrant Type: Evening Event - Individual Ticket 
Registration Date: April 16, 2025 13:24:29 PDT 
Total Amount: $60.00 
Order Status: Successfully paid and processed! 
Payment Method: Visa 
Card Name:  

Note that your credit card statements will read:
R1307891 BC Wildlife Foundation

Refer to this order ID for any questions you may have regarding your registration. 

  
 Payment Instructions 

You don't often get email from noreply@gifttool.com. Learn why this is important











400-999 Canada Place
Vancouver, B.C.

V6C 3E1
604-681-2111

RECEIPT: INV-066093
DATE: 2025-05-15

Receipt

GAVIN DEW

102-2121 ETHEL STREET
KELOWNA (BC) 
V1Y 2Z6

Description Qty Unit Price Amount

Advancing a Vision for Canadian Natural Gas - Individual - Non-Member
Rate - Non-member price

1 $238.00 $238.00

Subtotal $238.00
#108166349 GST/HST $11.90

Total $249.90

Payment Method Authorization # / Check # Payment Date Paid Amount

Moneris-Visa 2RPPweyZ 2025-05-15 $249.90

Paid $249.90
Balance $0.00
Paid On 2025-05-15







Credit Card Payment Receipt
Card Holder Copy

COAST CAPRI HOTEL
1171 HARVEY AVE

KELOWNA, BC V1Y 6E8 GST# 122529407 CA
250-860-6060

MLA Gavin Dew: Healthcare Town Hall Arrival Date 07/02/2025
#102 - 2121 Ethel Street Departure Date 07/02/2025
Kelowna, British Columbia V1Y 2Z6 Confirmation Number

Room Number
06/19/2025 

Payment Type: MasterCard
Card Number: ***********
Cardholder Name: Kristina Loewen
Valid From:
Authorization Amount: 1,000.00
Approval Code: 088880

Sale

2025-06-19

Card
Type Mastercard
Card
# ***********
Entry
Mode
























K 

CVM No
CVM
required

Clerk 103
Invoice 0000034489

Response Approved
Auth
Code 088880

Total CAD
$1,000.00

I
agree
to
pay
above
total
amount
according
to
card
issuer
agreement
or
merchant
agreement
if
credit
voucher

________________________________________

***
Merchant
copy
***

Please debit my account with the amount above.

Signature____________________________________________________________________
Please keep this receipt for your records.

06/19/2025 Page 1

MLA Share = $333.33









Invoice / Facture

Page 1 of 2 / Page 1 de 2

Invoice details / Détails de la facture

Order date / Date de commande: 10 June 2025

Order # / Commande #: 702-6966583-4974634

Order placed by / Commande

passée par:

Shipment date / Date d'expédition: 10 June 2025

Shipment # / # d'expédition: 408081876287301

GST/HST remitted by / TPS/TVH versées par: Amazon.com.ca ULC

GST/HST # / # de TPS/TVH: 85730 5932 RT0001

PST remitted by / TVP versée par: Amazon.com.ca ULC

PST # / # de TVP: PST-1017-2103

Paid / Payé 
Sold by / Vendu par: 

HongBoKeJiChuangXinShenZhenYouXianGongSi

# Tax Registrations / Pas de # d'enregistrement des taxes

Invoice date / Date de facturation: 10 June 2025

Invoice # / # de facture: CA51SZ8BQT4I

Total payable / Total à payer: $243.19

 

 

 

CA 

For questions about your order, call us at 877-586-3230 or visit www.amazon.ca/contact-us / Pour toute question concernant votre commande, appelez-nous

au 877-586-3230 ou visitez le site www.amazon.ca/contact-us

Billing address / Adresse de
facturation 

 

 

 

CA 

Delivery address / Adresse de
livraison 

 

 

 

CA 

Sold by / Vendu par 
HongBoKeJiChuangXinShenZhenYouXianGongSi

福保街道石厦社区石厦北二街西新天世

 

    

 

      

 

 

 

  

 

     

 

          

        

       

       

        

        

        



 Invoice / Facture
Invoice # / # de facture CA51SZ8BQT4I

Page 2 of 2 / Page 2 de 2

Item

subtotal /

Sous-total

de

l’article

(excl. tax)

Federal tax /

Taxe fédérale

[GST/HST/TPS/TVH]

Provincial tax / Taxe

provinciale

[PST/RST/QST/TVP/TVD/TVQ]

Tax

subtotal /

Sous-total

de la taxe

Total $217.11 $10.88 $15.20 $26.08

Invoice subtotal / Total partiel de la

facture
$243.19

Description Quantity

/

Quantité

Unit

price /

Prix à

la

pièce

Discount

/ Remise

Federal tax /

Taxe fédérale

[GST/HST/TPS/TVH]

Provincial tax / Taxe

provinciale

[PST/RST/QST/TVP/TVD/TVQ]

Item subtotal /

Sous-total de

l’article

plein air, décorations de fête 

ASIN: B0C8B25Z3R

50 Pack Small Canada Flag Stick 5'' x 8'' - Handheld

Canadian Maple Leaf Flags with Plastic Sticks, Mini Le

drapeau du Canada for Outdoor Parades, National Day

Celebration Party Decorations / Lot de 50 petits

drapeaux du Canada 12,7 x 20,3 cm – Drapeaux

canadiens en forme de feuille d'érable avec bâtons en

plastique, mini Le drapeau du Canada pour défilés en

plein air, décorations de fête

2 $25.99 $0.00 $1.30 $1.82 $58.22

Shipping charges / Frais d'expédition $9.19 $0.00 $3.84 $0.64 $10.31



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

Shipment # / # d'expédition: 408079984363301

GST/HST remitted by / TPS/TVH versées par: Amazon.com.ca ULC

GST/HST # / # de TPS/TVH: 85730 5932 RT0001

PST remitted by / TVP versée par: Amazon.com.ca ULC

PST # / # de TVP: PST-1017-2103

Paid / Payé 
Sold by / Vendu par: zhangshaobo

# Tax Registrations / Pas de # d'enregistrement des taxes

Invoice date / Date de facturation: 10 June 2025

Invoice # / # de facture: CA52SQQV98HI

Total payable / Total à payer: $33.64

 

 

 

CA 

For questions about your order, call us at 877-586-3230 or visit www.amazon.ca/contact-us / Pour toute question concernant votre commande, appelez-nous

au 877-586-3230 ou visitez le site www.amazon.ca/contact-us

Billing address / Adresse de facturation 
 

 

 

CA 

Delivery address / Adresse de livraison 
 

 

 

CA 

Sold by / Vendu par 
zhangshaobo 

城  

 

   

 

      

 

 

 

  

 

     

 

      

       

          

         

 

    



 Invoice / Facture
Invoice # / # de facture CA52SQQV98HI

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

Total $30.04 $1.50 $2.10 $3.60

Invoice subtotal / Total partiel de la

facture
$33.64







Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2025/2026

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Communications and Advertising

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $1,143.71

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $1,143.71

Note 1

Note 2

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3477 Website Maintenance/Design

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

3475 Advertising

3476 Subscriptions/Memberships















Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2025/2026

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Office Supplies

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $1,155.32

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $1,155.32

Note 1

Note 2

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3482 Office Equipment/Furniture (non-furniture allowance)

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

3480 Courier/Postage

3481 Office Supplies





























Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2025/2026

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Travel

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $166.14

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $166.14

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

3485 In-Constituency Staff Travel

3486 Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel



Constituency Assistant Mileage Reimbursement Form

MLA Dew, Gavin MLA Rate Per Kilometer $0.63

Expense Account 8285 - In-Constituency Staff Travel For Period From 5/8/25 to 5/13/25
         Payee Name
Last Name, First Name

Total Kilometers 10.00

Payee Address Total Reimbursement $6.30

Date (YYYY/MM/DD) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

May 13, 2025 CO Save-On-Foods Pick up Office Supplies 2 $ 1.26

May 13, 2025 Save-On-Foods CO Return to CO 2 $ 1.26

May 8, 2025 CO Central OK Hospice Assoc. Event - Open House 3 $ 1.89

May 8, 2025 Central OK Hospice Assoc. CO Return to CO 3 $ 1.89

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

10 $6.30

Note 1: Mileage between home and work (constituency office or nearby event) should not be claimed on this form

Note 2: If a CA normally works at one constituency office yet has to travel to a second constituency office, the CA 

can claim the distance from their home to the second constituency office

Page 2



Constituency Assistant Mileage Reimbursement Form

MLA Dew, Gavin MLA Rate Per Kilometer $0.63

Expense Account 8285 - In-Constituency Staff Travel For Period From 4/21/25 to 4/24/25
         Payee Name
Last Name, First Name

Total Kilometers 155.80

Payee Address Total Reimbursement $98.15

Date (YYYY/MM/DD) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

April 21, 2025 CO Okanagan Spirts Event Vernon 55 $ 34.71

April 21, 2025 Okanagan Spirts CO Return to Office 55 $ 34.71

April 23, 2025 CO Sandhers Fruit Packers Constituency Business Tour 13 $ 7.88

April 23, 2025 Sandhers Fruit Packers CO Return to Office 13 $ 7.88

April 24, 2025 CO West Kelowna MLA office Drop of Intern 10 $ 6.49

April 24, 2025 West Kelowna MLA Office CO Return to Office 10 $ 6.49

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

156 $98.15

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

Expense Account 8285 - In-Constituency Staff Travel For Period From 5/14/25 to 5/29/25
         Payee Name
Last Name, First Name

Total Kilometers 16.00

Payee Address Total Reimbursement $10.08

Date (YYYY/MM/DD) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

May 14, 2025 CO Cactus Club Inter Office MLA Lunch 2 $ 1.26

May 14, 2025 Cactus Club CO Return to the CO 2 $ 1.26

May 29, 2025 CO Staples Pick up Supplies 5 $ 3.15

May 29, 2025 Staples Home Hepot Pickup Supplies 2 $ 1.26

May 29, 2025 Home Depot CO Return to the CO 5 $ 3.15

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

16 $10.08

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

Expense Account 8285 - In-Constituency Staff Travel For Period From 6/13/25 to 6/16/25
         Payee Name
Last Name, First Name

Total Kilometers 33.90

Payee Address Total Reimbursement $21.36

Date (YYYY/MM/DD) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

June 13, 2025 CO Walmart Purchase Supplies 5 $ 3.15

June 13, 2025 Walmart CO Return to CO 5 $ 3.15

June 13, 2025 CO Dittos Pick up Supplies 4 $ 2.21

June 13, 2025 Dittos CO Return to CO 4 $ 2.52

June 14, 2025 CO Canadain Tire Pick up supplies 5 $ 2.96

June 14, 2025 Canadian Tire CO Return to CO 5 $ 2.96

June 15, 2025 CO Kelowna City Park Father's Day Car Show 2 $ 1.26

June 15, 2025 Kelowna City Park CO Return to CO 2 $ 1.26

June 16, 2025 CO Abbott St. Café Stakeholder Meeting 2 $ 0.95

June 16, 2025 Abbott St. Café CO Return to CO 2 $ 0.95

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

34 $21.36

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

Expense Account 8285 - In-Constituency Staff Travel For Period From 6/3/25 to 6/3/25
         Payee Name
Last Name, First Name

Total Kilometers 30.00

Payee Address Total Reimbursement $18.90

Date (YYYY/MM/DD) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

June 3, 2025 CO West Kelowna Food Bank Invitation- Grand Open of Food Bank 15 $ 9.45

June 3, 2025 West Kelowna Food Bank CO Return to Office after Event 15 $ 9.45

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

30 $18.90

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

Expense Account 8285 - In-Constituency Staff Travel For Period From 5/31/25 to 5/31/25
         Payee Name
Last Name, First Name

Total Kilometers 18.00

Payee Address Total Reimbursement $11.34

Date (YYYY/MM/DD) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

May 31, 2025 CO Walmart Shopping for Supplies 5 $ 3.15

May 31, 2025 Walmart CO Return to CO 5 $ 3.15

May 31, 2025 CO Save-On Foods Shopping for Supplies 4 $ 2.52

May 31, 2025 Save-On-Foods CO Return to CO 4 $ 2.52

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

18 $11.34

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

Expense Category: Other Office Expenses

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $871.47

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $871.47

Note 1

Note 2

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3492 Janitorial/Repairs/Maintenance

3493 Security

3494 Utilities

3495 Cell Phone/Cable

3496 Meals/Hospitality fo Staff Members

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

3490 Miscellaneous Expenses/Liscenses

3491 Consultants/Contractors









Amex •••
5/23/25 

May 23, 2025

Thanks for ordering, Gavin

Here's your receipt from Momo Sushi Downtown and Uber Eats.

Total CA$57.17

1 Momo Special Tray CA$107.50

Subtotal CA$107.50

Uber One Credits -CA$53.09

Service & BC Courier Fees CA$13.98

Delivery Discount -CA$0.99

Membership Benefit -CA$2.72

Delivery Fee CA$0.99

Priority Delivery CA$1.49

Promotion -CA$16.00

Tax CA$6.01

Payments

CA$57.17

You ordered from Momo Sushi Downtown

Picked up from

387 Bernard Ave, Kelowna, BC V1Y 6N6, CA

Delivered to




